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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Fw: Explo STP Discharge to CP1 

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:22 AM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Richard, just save this under Waste Disposal.

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC) <christine.wilson3@canada.ca> 
Date: Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 10:14 AM 
Subject: Fw: Explo STP Discharge to CP1 
To: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "Didham, Curtis (EC)" <curtis.didham@canada.ca> 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Jessica Huza <jessica.huza@agnicoeagle.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Wilson3, Christine (AADNC/AANDC); Jeff Tulugak
Cc: Jamie Quesnel; Nancy Duquet Harvey; Meliadine Environment; Stephane Houde; Guillaume Gemme; Lonny
Syvret; Réjean Falardeau; Richard Montreuil; Jeffrey Pratt; Alex Chernoloz; Martin Plante
Subject: Explo STP Discharge to CP1

Hi Christine and Jeff,

 

As discussed on the phone, in order to protect Meliadine Lake, it has been decided to treat the effluent at the exploration
camp and discharge to the retention tanks (part of the explo STP). Daily, E&I will transfer the treated effluent from the
explo STP retention tanks to CP1.

 

Monitoring of the treated effluent from the explo STP will continue as usual (weekly sampling and daily fecal coli plate
counts).

 

We believe this option provides Agnico the best protection to the environment.
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Regards,

Jessica

 

Jessica Huza, P. Eng, M.Sc. 
General Supervisor Environment 

jessica.huza@agnicoeagle.com 

T: 819.759.3555 ext 3928

M: 819.856.5097 

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited 
Meliadine 
Rankin Inlet, Nunavut, Canada 
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